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April 24, 2012
Via RESS AND COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
P.0O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:
Deferral Accounts and Other Balances.

APR 25 2017
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fan A, Mondrow
Direct: 416-368-4670
ianmondrow@gowlings.com

Assistant: Cathy Galler
Direct: 416-368-4570
cathy.galler@gowlings.com

File No, T950826

EB-2012-0087 ~ Union Gas Limited - 2011 Earnings Sharing and Disposition of

Change of Contact Information for Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA).

We are legal counsel to IGUA in the captioned proceeding.

Please be advised that the contact information for Murray Newton, IGUA’s 2™ contact for OEB
praceedings, has changed. Please update Mr. Newton's contact information as follows:

Murray A. Newton

President

ENREG GROUP INC,

444 Westminster Ave.,

Ottawa, Ontario

K2A 2T8

(T) 613-321-2771

(E) newtonma@rogers.com

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours fruly,

P .
t i

. /
£ Kby { {L a
T

;- fan A, Mondrow

IAM:cag

cc: Murray Newton (ENREG)
Karen Hockin (Union Gas Limited)
Crawford Smith (Torys LLP)
Lawrie Gluck (OEB)
Intervencrs of Record
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